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MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Olson & City Council Members
From: Norm Beagley, MPA, P.E., City Manager
Date: October 14, 2022

Re: Second Amendment and Restated Interlocal Agreement for the Mt Nebo Water
Agency

Dear Mayor and Council Members,

The Mt Nebo Water Agency, which Santaquin City is a member, has considered adding an
additional Non-Member Contracting Entity to the Agency. This new entity is Strawberry Water
Users Association.

As Strawberry Water Users Association (SWUA) is a large water purveyor within the Mt Nebo
Water Agency’s operating area, it is beneficial to have them involved in the discussions,
decisions, operations, etc. of the Mt Nebo Water Agency.

Staff recommends approval of the Second Amendment and Restated Interlocal Agreement for
the Mt Nebo Water Agency thereby adding SWUA as a Non-Member Contracting Entity.

There is also one other minor change included in the amendment providing an address for the
Mt Nebo Water Agency.

Recommended Motion: Motion to authorize Mayor Olson to sign the Second Amendment and
Restated Interlocal Agreement for Joint and Cooperative Action Creating the Mt Nebo Water
Agency
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